
SHARON BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
REGULAR MEETING 

MARCH 9, 2021 
3:00PM AGENDA 

In person and 
VIA ZOOM 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8727483273 

Meeting ID: 872 748 3273 

1. 	 Call to order 
2. 	 Adopt agenda 
3. 	 Public comment on agenda items 
4. 	 Minutes: 2/23/21 X 2 & 3111121 
5. 	 Finalize proposed 2021-2022 budget and recommendations to Board of Finance 
6. 	 Review Job description for Social Service Agent/Veterans' Contact Person and advertise 

position 
7. 	 Ordinance for Food Trucks 
8. 	 Community Update 
9. 	 Adjourn 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8727483273


Tina Pitcher 

From: Brent Colley 
Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2021 1:59 PM 
To: Tina Pitcher 
Subject: BOS ZOOM info 

Town of Sharon is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 

Topic: Board of Selectmen Meeting 
Time: Mar 9,2021 03:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 

Join Zoom Meeting 

Meeting ID: 872 748 3273 
One tap mobile 
+13017158592,,8727483273# US (Washington DC) 
+13126266799,,8727483273# US (Chicago) 

Dial by your location 
+1301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
+13126266799 US (Chicago) 
+19292056099 US (New York) 
+12532158782 US (Tacoma) 
+13462487799 US (Houston) 
+16699006833 US (San Jose) 

Meeting ID: 872 7483273 
Find your local number: https:jjus02web.loom.usjujkcXuogcxgf 
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